From: Andrew Oliver
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 9:38 am

To: WilaEll N\Withheld under section 9(2) pgWithheld IqWithheld under section 9(2) pd
[ooll\\Vithheld under section 9(2)(a) IqWithheld under section 9(2)(a) >

Subject: RE: Saline solution

Hi O
Thanks for that. Please be sure to provide this info to when you talk today, so he can assess
suitability for vaccination use.

Kind regards
Andrew

Andrew Oliver | Senior Therapeutic Group Manager

PHARMAC | Te Pataka Whaioranga | PO Box 10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington
DDI: | P:+64 4 460 4990 | www.pharmac.govt.nz

|31 H\Withheld INWithheld under section 9(2) b

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 9:14 am

To: Andrew Oliver <E R R ICIACY e Withheld X Withheld under section 9(2) pd
[&oll\\Vithheld under section 9(2)(a) IqWithheld under section 9(2)(a) >

Subject: RE: Saline solution
Hi Andrew

The Pfizer sodium chloride is in a plastic ampoule. | have attached a file containing images of the
product.

Best regards

From: Andrew Oliver <RI E RSl AIC) >

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 8:53 AM

To: WhnalEl Withheld under section 9(2) pd
[olol\\Vithheld under section 9(2)(a) IqWithheld under section 9(2)(a) b \Vithheld INWithheld under section 9(2)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Saline solution

Thanks TGN
| saw JMENEN contacted you smartly after | passed your email on. One question from me, is your saline in
a vial or ampoule presentation?

Kind regards,
Andrew



Andrew Oliver | Senior Therapeutic Group Manager

PHARMAC | Te Pataka Whaioranga | PO Box 10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington
DDI: | P: +64 4 460 4990 | www.pharmac.govt.nz

From: Ruiithld under seciion 9(2) |
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 8:41 am

To: Andrew Oliver < ENEERECE -

Ce: T CI M Pfizer NZ-
i inder secton OC) 3

Subject: RE: Saline solution
Good morning Andrew —

Thanks for your response, | have connected with directly and arranged a call to discuss the
options today.

Best regards

From: Andrew Oliver < EIEERRAC T

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 11:25 AM

To: Rifheid under secion 9(2) g

cc JiTer under secion 9@)) 9

NV e cnder secion o) Ber cner secion S0)E) B
e cnder et S0R) 3

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Saline solution

Hi D
Thanks for the thoughts about 0.9% saline for vaccine diluent. The PHARMAC contracted supply will not
be used for the vaccine diluent, but the Ministry of Health is working to manage specific supply. | have

copied and who can reach out to you if they require further information.

Kind regards,
Andrew

Andrew Oliver | Senior Therapeutic Group Manager

PHARMAC | Te Pataka Whaioranga | PO Box 10 254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington
DDI: | P:+64 4 460 4990 | www.pharmac.govt.nz




From: Wiigla=le) EyWithheld under section 9(2) pd

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 10:47 am

To: Andrew Oliver <JGIEEI EEES T IEIAIC) >
[ooll\\Vithheld under section 9(2)(a) IWithheld under section 9(2)(a) >: Pfizer NZ - [IGQIREL!
IqWithheld under section 9(2) »d

Subject: Saline solution
Hi Andrew — hope you week has gone well.

Thinking about planning for the C-19 vax roll out, while we’re mindful PHARMAC has a contracted
supplier for sodium chloride diluent, should it be required, Pfizer also holds some stock of the 0.9%
10mL SKU in New Zealand and we can source further supplies upon notice if necessary.

Please feel free to reach out if we can assist.

Best regards

ithheld | Market Access Manager

Pfizer New Zealand Limited
Level 1, Building B, 8 Nugent St, Grafton, Auckland 1023
Mob: | Db

o Breakthroughs that
‘Iw change patients’ lives

LEGAL NOTICE - Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the addressee(s) only.
Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure or copying of the contents of this e-mail or any action
taken (or not taken) in reliance on it is unauthorised and may be unlawful. If you are not an addressee, please inform the sender immediately. Pfizer
New Zealand has its registered office at Level 1, Suite 1.4, Building B, 8 Nugent Street, Grafton, Auckland 1023.
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0.9% 90mg in 10mL

50 x 10 mL Steriluer® ampoules

Intravenous or intramuscular injection.
For restoration of salt and water loss or as a vel
of drugs.

Each ampoule contains:
Sodium Chloride 90 mg and Water for Injections to 10 mL.
1.54 mmol Sodium ions and 1.54 mmol Chloride ions in 10 mL.

9ll313212

hicle for administration

Use once only and discard any residue.
Store below 25°C

When necessary, pH is adjusted with sodium hydroxide and/or

Do not use if particles are visible.

Directions for use:

Refer to side panels.

® Registered Trademark : ®
sterisafe

hydrochloric acid.

Single dose only. Does not contain antimicrobial agent. @
Sterile. Isotonic.

AUST R 49278
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RS “N“”"l”“l“l“
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For restoration of salt and water 108S Or
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Each ampoule contains:
Sodium Chloride 90 Mg and Water for Injections o 10 mL.
nd 1.54 mmol Chloride ions in 10 mL.

1.54 mmol Sodium jons a
When necessary, pH is adjusted with sodium hydroxide and/or
hydrochloric acid.
Single dose only. Does not contain antimicrobial agent. @
Use once only and discard any residue.
rticles are visible. P
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Sterile. Isotonic.
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Directions for use:
Refer to side panels.
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